



Dr K Charles Godwin

Assistant Professor

Specialization: Linguistics, English Language Teaching & Indian Drama

Email: dr.charles_godwin@cms.ac.in

LinkedIn: [linkedin.com/in/dr-k-charles-godwin-a5011a85](https://www.linkedin.com/in/dr-k-charles-godwin-a5011a85)

Qualification

- **PhD** (Linguistic Intelligence: ELT) A.V.V.M Sri Pushpam College, (Autonomous), Affiliated to Bharathidasan University, Trichy.
- **MPhil** (English Literature) Bishop Heber College, (Autonomous), Affiliated to Bharathidasan University, Trichy.
- **MA** (English Literature) - Bishop Heber College, (Autonomous), Affiliated to Bharathidasan University, Trichy.
- **BA** (English Literature) - Periyar E.V.R College (Autonomous), Affiliated to Bharathidasan University, Trichy. (University Rank Holder)

Work Experience-12 Years

- 2019 - Present Assistant Professor - Center for Management Studies, Jain (Deemed-to-be University)
- 2018 - 2019 Assistant Professor - Christ (Deemed-to-be University), Bangalore.
- 2017 - 2018

Career Summary

A career in education is uniquely challenging, yet exceptionally gifted and rewarding. Dr Charles Godwin K has specialized in 'English Language Teaching', with a blend of hybridity in teaching for almost a decade. He has a passion for teaching and a zeal to achieve effectiveness. He has penned books, poems, articles in journals and magazines. He has worked in reputed Universities and been a member of editorial board for a couple of journals. He has also presented papers in several National and International Conferences and also published papers in Scopus, UGC Care listed journals and peer-reviewed Journals.

Research Interest

Linguistic Intelligence:

Research in Linguistic Intelligence has become a dynamic study area over the past few decades and is likely to become even more so as the importance of Phonetics is concerned.

Research Publications

12 papers, including SCOPUS & UGC Care Journals.

Sl.No	Title of Paper	Journal Name	Impact Factor	ISSN No.	Scopus Indexed	Year
1	The Variation in Cognitive and Socio Linguistic Competence for Effectiveness	International Journal of Analytical and Experimental Modal Analysis	6.3	2321-9653	No	2020
2	Global Change and Global Challenges in the Era of COVID-19 with Reference to Keki N Daruwalla's For Pepper and Christ	Solid State Technology	0.3	0038-111X	Yes	2020
3	Bioregionalism: A Pathway to Eco-Sustenance	Palarch's Journal of Archaeology of Egypt	0.11	1567-214x	Yes	2020
4	Colonial Impact vs Covid-19 Impact on Trade and Commerce with Reference to Keki N Daruwalla's for Pepper and Christ	Sambodhi Journal (UGC Care List A - Journal Print Only)	5.8	2249-6661	No	2020

Assistant Professor - Loyola Degree College, Bangalore University

- 2014 -2017 Assistant Professor - Silicon City College, Bangalore University
- 2010 -2012 Assistant Professor - MGR Arts and Science College, Periyar University.
- 2008 -2010 Assistant Professor - Paavendhar College of Arts and Science, Periyar University

Subjects Taught

1. Creative Writing
2. General English & Additional English
3. British Literature
4. Indian Literature
5. Courses Facilitated
6. Communication Skills
7. English Language and Composition

Member on Committees / Editorial Boards

Editorial Member - IJTRD Journal 2018 - Present
Editorial Team - Wizard Publication House, Delhi.

Committee

- Text Book Committee
- Exam Committee
- Seminar/Conference Organising Committee

Professional Memberships

- NIL -

5	Cognitive Approach in Reading Text	Catalyst – CMS In-house Journal	--	-	No	2019
6	An Oikopoetic Visualisation with Amity from the Selected Poems of Keki N Daruwala	International Journal of Trend In Research And Development (IJTRD)	4.004	14773	No	2018
7	Archetypes, Myth and Aesthetics in the Dramas of Girish Karnad	International Journal of English: Literature, Language And Skills (IJELLS)	3.235	2278-0742	No	2013
8	Analysis of Idiomatic Multiword Expressions in Girish Karnad's Selected Plays	Bodhi International Journal of Research in Humanities, Arts, and Science	2.135	2456-5571	No	2018
9	Drama as a Tool to Teach Conversational English	International Journal of English Language, Literature in Humanities (IJELLH) Indexed, Peer Reviewed (Refereed), UGC Approved Journal	4.567	2321-7065	No	2018
10	Enhancing Linguistic Competence Through Drama	Tulasi - An Interdisciplinary Research Bi-Annual Journal	1.54	2347-2650	No	2016
11	Aspects Of Language: A Linguistic Approach To Language Learning	Tulasi - An Interdisciplinary Research Bi-Annual Journal	1.54	2347-2650	No	2015
12	Is there Green in Ecology? In Nissiem Ezekiel's Lawn	Rock Pebbles International Magazine	5.063	0975-0509	No	2008

Articles / Case Studies

Rock Pebbles International Magazine.
Is there Green in Ecology? In Nizzim Ezekiel's Lawn. 2008

Consultancy / Projects

- PhD: Co-guide, Annamalai University, April 2020.
- UG : Guided two Major Projects, Christ University, Bangalore, March 2019.
- MPhil : External Evaluator - two projects, Barathiar University, Coimbatore., April 2011.

Books/Chapters

5 Text Books

S.N.	Title of Book	Publisher	ISBN
1	E-Learning, E-Business and E-Management In Contemporary World	Lambert Academic Publishing, Mauritius, 2020	978-62-028075-4-6
2	My Highness! My Majesty! Selected Anecdotes of Akbar and Birbal	Wizard Publication House : New Delhi, 2020	978-0-7334-2609
3	Linguistic Intelligence through Drama: Pedagogy on Girish Karnad's Selected Plays	Wizard Publication House: New Delhi., 2020	978-81-944466-7-5
4	Voice of Feminism in Contemporary Writing	Shanlax Publications, 2016	36539974
5	Genres in Indian English Novel	Vishwabharathi Research Centre, Thematic Publications Pvt Ltd, 2015	978-93-83192-95-3

Activities

S.N	Title	Activity	Year
1	Avishkaar Mentor	College Activity	2020
2	ELT: Course Planning Tools for Hybrid Classroom Environment	International Workshop	2020
3	University Course English Text Book	Text Book Editing	2020
4	FDP	Faculty Development Programme	2020
5	Explore English Grammar and Write the Best	Orientation Workshop	2019
6	National Level Conference	Chaired a Session	2020
7	OBOW	College Activity	2020
8	Management Expo	College Activity	2019
9	Public Campaign	Environmental Awareness	2018
10	Industrial Visit	Press and media coverage	2019
11	Cultural fest Organiser	College Activity	2017
12	Help the less fortunate children	Christmas day celebration	2017
13	Compere Team	College Day Activity	2017
14	Chief Editor	College Magazine	2017
15	State Level Seminar	Key note speaker	2016
16	Compere Team	College Day Activity	2016
17	Chief Editor	College Magazine	2016
18	National Seminar	Shakespeare's Portrayal of Women	2016
19	One day National level Symposium	Contributions of Indian Writers for the Growth of Indian Writing in English"	2015
20	Extempore Speech Judge	Blossom and In-Bloom in	2015
21	Chief Editor	College Magazine	2015
22	Annual Sports	Comparing Team	2012
23	National Sports Academic Meet	Certification In charge of track events	2011
24	Bridge Course	Orientation for the freshers	2009
25	Cultural Coordinator	College Day activity	2009
26	Bridge Course	Orientation for the freshers	2008

Recognition / Awards

- Certified in National Service Scheme under Bharathidasan University.
- Awarded for various programs like Consumer Protection Awareness, Traffic Commendable Regulations, and Youth for Water Resource Management.

Seminars/Conferences / FDP/ Workshop Attended

13 International and 14 National Conferences, 7 FDPs

S.N	Title of Conference	Institute Full Name & Location	Paper Presented	Year
1	International Webinar ELT and Technology	Maharaja Krishnakumar Sinhji Bhavnagar University Gujarat	Enhancement of Technology for a better Virtual Learning Experience	2020
2	National Level FDP	Canter for Management Studies, Jain (Deemed-to- be University) Bengaluru	Innovative Pedagogy in Education for Gen Z and Gen Alpha in the Era of Information Explosion	2020
3	National Level Conference on Social Perspectives and Linguistic Dexterities in English Literature	VHN Senthil Kumara Nadar College, Affiliated to Kamaraj University, Madurai	The Variation in Cognitive and Social Linguistic Competence for Effectiveness	2020
4	National Level FDP	Canter for Management Studies, Jain (Deemed-to- be University) Bengaluru	Trending Teaching Techniques for Participation and Performance	2020
5	Faculty Development Program	Canter for Management Studies, Jain (Deemed-to- be University) Bengaluru	Discourse Analysis of 21st Century Literature	2020
6	National Level Conference on Research in Indian Music and Dance	Canter for Management Studies, Jain (Deemed- to- be University) Bengaluru	Folk Music and its Divinity through Yakshagana	2020
7	National Conference on An Introduction to Literary Criticism and Theory	AVVM Sri Pushpam College Thanjore	Effective Poetry Analysis through Mathew Arnolds Touchstone Method	2019
8	National Conference on Probability of Probability	Kristu Jayanthi College Bengaluru	Emotional Musical Mute from the Cult Classic Movie Sound of Music	2020
8	International Conference on Acting Training: Methods, Traditions and Applications	University of Calicut, School of Drama and Fine Arts, Trissur, Kerala	Spontaneity and Emotions: Changing Time with Folk Art in Yakshagana	2020
10	Faculty Development Program	Center for Management Studies, Jain (Deemed-to- be University) Bengaluru	Publish and Flourish	2019
11	Faculty Development Program	Center for Management Studies, Jain (Deemed-to- be University) Bengaluru	Mental Wellbeing	2019

12	International Conference on Understanding Disability and Mental Health towards Inclusion and Empowerment	National Institute for Empowerment of Persons with Multiple Disabilities. S.B.T College of Special Education. Madurai.	Cognitive Approach in Reading a Text	2019
13	International Seminar on Language and Literature	AVVM. Sri Pushpam College, Poondi, Thanjavur	Delivered a Speech and Chaired a session on Language and Literature	2019
14	International Conference on Transforming Lives by Kindling Creativity in Higher Education Through Academia	St Anne's Degree College for Women, Bengaluru.	Linguistics Intelligence through Drama	2019
15	Five day Orientation Program	Christ (Deemed-to -be-University), Bengaluru	Academic Staff College Certificate	2019
16	Faculty Development Program	Sri Krishana Degree College, Bengaluru	Art of Effective Teaching	2018
17	International Conference on Language, Literature and Creativity: Fusion of the Three for Human Uplift	MEPCO- Schlenk Engineering College, Sivakasi	Evaluation Tool for Language Assessment.	2018
18	National Conference on Culture, Language and Literature	Loyola College of Arts and Science, Namakkal.	Drama as a Tool to Teach Conversational English	2018
19	Faculty Development Program	Spurthy College of Science and Management Studies, Bengaluru	Role of Teacher on Organization Survival, Growth and Development,	2018
20	Academic Staff College Certificate	Christ (Deemed-to be-University), Bengaluru	Frontier Areas in the Subject and Curriculum Updation	2018
21	National Conference on Synergising Sustainability Continuum: Multidisciplinary Explorations in Eco-Literary Paraxis	Loyola College, Chennai	An Oikopoetic Visualisation with Amity from the Selected Poems of Keki N Daruwala	2017
22	National Conference on New Perspectives in Teaching English Language	St. Josephs Evening College, Bengaluru	Grammatical Devices and Analysis in the Selected Works of Girish Karnad	2017
23	U.G.C Sponsored National Seminar on Text Context and Contestations: Articulations of Gender Identity	Maharani Women's Arts, Commerce and Management Studies, Bengaluru	Eco-Feminism at the Cross Roads: In T.S.Pillai	2017
24	Faculty Development Program	Anupama College of Management and Science	Run to Win	2017
25	International Conference on English Grammar (ICEG -2017)	K.S.Rangasamy College of Arts and Science, Namakkal, Tamil Nadu	Analysis of Idiomatic Multiword Expressions in Girish Karnad's Selected Plays	2017

26	State Level Seminar on Voice of Feminism in Contemporary Writing	St. Joseph's College of Arts and Science for Women, Hosur	A Focus on Feminine Characterisation Through Post-Colonial Indian Theatre as Depicted by Girish Karnad's Selected Plays	2016
27	State Level Seminar on Voice of Feminism in Contemporary Writing	St. Joseph's College of Arts and Science for Women, Hosur	Chaired a Session and Speaker	2016
28	National Conference on New Perspectives in ELT	Theni Kammavur Sangam College of Technology, Theni	Drama as a Tool to Teach Conversational English	2016
29	Faculty Development Program	Smt Danamma Channabasavaiah College of Arts and Science, Kolar	Investment Analysis and Management	2015
30	International Workshop	Government Arts College, Salem	Innovative Techniques in English Language Teaching	2014
31	UGC Sponsored National Seminar on Environmental Concerns Reflected in Indian Writing in English	ADM College for Women, Nagapattinam	The Transcendent Dimension of Ecology in Amitav Ghosh's The Hungry Tide	2014
32	UGC Sponsored National Conference on Feminist Voices in Postcolonial/ Commonwealth Literature	AVVM Sri Pushpam College (Autonomous) Thanjavur	A Focus on Feminine Characterisation Through Post-Colonial Indian Theatre	2014
33	Work Shop	Silicon City Group of Institutions Bengaluru	Vermicomposting Awareness Program	2014
34	National Level Seminar	Karnataka State Women's University, Vijayapura	The Role of Women In Hegemony for the Margibnalized in Chhaya Datar's In Search of Myself	2015
35	Career Counseling Cell and Placement Cell	Periyar University, Salem	Faculty and Placement officers Training Program on Students Placements	2012
36	International Conference on Professional English	VEL Tech, Chennai	Linguistic Intelligence Through Drama: Pedagogy on Girish Karnad's Play Bali the Sacrifice	2012
37	International Conference on The Influence of Rabindranath Tagore on Indian Literature	Sri Venkateshwara College of Education, Peravurani	The Spiritual Quest and the Divine Opening from the Selected Poems of Tagore and Selected Plays of Girish Karnad	2012
38	International Conference on English Literary Studies: Current Trends and Concurrent Challenges	Thassim Beevi Abdul Kadar College for women, Tamil Nadu	Touch: The Voice of Untouchable in the Poems of Meena Kandaswammy	2012
39	International Conference on Organaisation for Studies in Literature and Environment	National College, Trichirapalli	Is there Green in Ecology in Nissin Ezekiel's Lawn	2009

40	National Level Seminar on Teaching Methodologies in the Cyber Age	National Arts and Science for Women, Erode	Innovation and Changes In English Language Pedagogy	2009
41	UGC Sponsored National Seminar on Nature in Literature	Bishop Heber College, Thiruchirapalli	Symbiosis: An Eco-Analytical Study of Human Relationship with Nature in D.H. Laurence's Snake and the Mosquito	2007
42	Inter-Collegiate Seminar	St. Josephs College, Thiruchirapalli	Current Literary Theories	2008
43	International Conference of Organisation for Studies in Literature and Environment	Loyola College, Chennai	Ecology and Culture: Interdisciplinary Approaches	2016
44	Workshop	Bishop Heber College, Thiruchirapalli	Literary Criticism and English Language Teaching	2006

Webinar 2020

S.N	Title of Conference	Name of the Institution	International/National	Year
1	Enhancing Macro Skills Through M-Learning	Dr. M.G.R. Government Arts and Science College for Women (Affiliated to Thiruvalluvar University) Villupuram	International Webinar	2020
2	One Week STTP on Statistical Analysis for Research	Rest Society for Research International	International Webinar	2020
3	International Webinar on ELT & Technology. Presented a Paper Titled Enhancement of Technology for a better Virtual Learning Environment	Maharaja Krishnakumarsinhji Bhavnagar University, Gujarat, India	International Webinar	2020
4	Human Resource Development in Higher Education after COVID-19	Bhatha Kavi Narsinh Mehta University, Junagadh	International Webinar	2020
5	English Language Teaching: Course Planning Tools, for Hybrid Classroom Teaching, and Learning.	Center for Management Studies, Jain (Deemed-to-be University) Bengaluru	International Webinar	2020
6	Consumer Awareness e Quiz	G.T.N. Arts College, Dindigul, Tamil Nadu	National Webinar	2020
7	Literature e Quiz	Sara Tucker College, Tamil Nadu	National Webinar	2020
8	Finmark Trainers India Pvt.Ltd.	Managing your Finances & Investments during COVID-19	National Webinar	2020
9	Teaching - An Amalgam of Negotiation, Performance and Struggle for Acceptance	Center for Management Studies, Jain (Deemed-to-be University) Bengaluru	National Webinar	2020

10	Online Language Teaching Resources, Challenges and Opportunities	Rajapalayam Rajas College	National Webinar	2020
11	Environment e Quiz on Save Environment	Raje Dharmarao Arts and Commerce College, Mulcherga Dist, Gadchiroli	National Webinar	2020
12	Goal Setting that Cannot Fail	Center for Management Studies, Jain (Deemed-to-be University) Bengaluru	National Webinar	2020
13	Microbiologists Eye view on COVID -19	Center for Management Studies, Jain (Deemed-to-be University) Bengaluru	National Webinar	2020
14	Impact of COVID on Entrepreneurship	Center for Management Studies, Jain (Deemed-to-be University) Bengaluru	National Webinar	2020
15	Teaching - An Amalgam of Negotiation, Performance and Struggle for Acceptance	Center for Management Studies, Jain (Deemed-to-be University) Bengaluru	National Webinar	2020
16	Literature E Quiz	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University	National Webinar	2020
17	Literature E Quiz	Thiruvalluvar University	National Webinar	2020
18	Juggling in the Midst of New Normal	Center for Management Studies, Jain (Deemed-to-be University) Bengaluru	National Webinar	2020
19	A Sustainable Response to COVID - 19 - The New Normal	Center for Management Studies, Jain (Deemed-to-be University) Bengaluru	National Webinar	2020
20	Moving Forward through the Challenges Posed by COVID-19 in the Manufacturing Sector	Center for Management Studies, Jain (Deemed-to-be University) Bengaluru	National Webinar	2020